

To: Alyssa Daya
E-Mail: alyssa.day@gttri.gatech.edu
From: Doug Young
Date: September 19, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0480-EX-ST-2007

Message:

1. Your request for expedited processing says "the end date of testing is September 30, 2007." Under what requirement is this? You must explain in more detail.
2. An increase in power of 22 dB requires coordination with NTIA, who must in turn coordinate it with several government agencies. This requires approximately two weeks. Can you revise your test schedule to start in early October? If not, your application must be dismissed because there is not enough time to process it.
3. You have requested an increase in power from 10 W to 1600 W for 9.4 GHz-10 GHz, yet this has not been entered into the technical data. There is a new line of data for 9700-10300 MHz for 35 W ERP, but no emission data. In order to process, the data must be corrected.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 19, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5561